


              Red Cow / Paget Arms – Lubenham

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)  
Note –

The Paget family, originally farmers in Ibstock, had taken over Humberstone Hall before moving to 

Lubenham where they acquired the Manor in 1843.

With a paddock, stys and stables, the ‘Paget Arms’ also operated as a farmhouse until 1961 when the pub

closed.  It continued as a farmhouse into the 1970’s when it was converted to a purely residential use.
The house still maintains the Paget coat of arms above the front entrance.
            [image: image1.jpg]



                                                                        Paget Arms

Location – Main Street.
Brewery – (Paget Arms) Free House.
Red Cow landlords –
1822-63 John Iliffe (victualler, farmer & grazier)
1870 William Dalby

Paget Arms landlords –

1870
-75
William Dalby

1876
-88
Thomas Dalby (victualler, farmer, grazier & coal merchant)

1891
-92
George Kirby (victualler)

1895-1902
John Thomas Kirby (victualler & grazier)



(Note – the 1901-02 Directory lists the address as ‘Coventry Rd’)

1908
-16
Henry Wilford

1922-32
Alfred Coleman

1936-41
Abraham R. Tarry

1961

CLOSED

